=N Eﬂl;,ﬁ=
F AT S S

Digsr.

INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT

ON CIVIL AND | CCPR/C/SR.192
A 29: October 1979
POLITICAL RIGHTS THGLISH

Original: FREICH

LAY RIGIETS COIGTITTEE
Dighth session
SUMMARY RECCRD OF TIE TFIRLT PiRT (PUBLIC) f/ OF THE 102nd MESTLIG

held ot the Paleie deg 1T

2 le Mations, Geneva,
on Thursdey, 25 October 18

oti
79, at 10,30 o.m.
Cheirmans: IMr. MAVROMIATIS

COMTE TIPS

Organizational and other matters continued)

Tuture meetings (contbinued)

A,

%/ The summery rocord of the second part (closed) of the meeting appears
as document CCPR/C/SR.192/Add.1. : :

This record is subject to corrcction,

Corrections should be submitied in one of the working lengueges. They
should be set forth in o -memorandum ond also incorporated in e copy of the record.
They should be sent within one veek of the date of this document to the Official
Records Bditing Section, room E.61C3, Pelais des Hations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of tht meetings of this session uvill be
congolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly oftexr the end of
the session.

GE.79-43T76




CCPR/C/5R.192
page 2

Thé meeting was called to order =t 10.55 a.n.

ORGANIZATIOUAL AUD OTHER MATTERE (agende item 2) (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAW .:~id thet the Secretvery of the Inter-Parlicmentory Union hed just
transmitted a document on the Union's recent work in the field of hwaen rights and
that copies were available to members of the Committee, in English, French and
Spenish.

2. He also informed the Committee that he had just talked to the person in charge
of the Information Service, who had said thet the lack of press releases on the work
of the current session wes due to the foct thet the press officer rosponsible for
. preparing them wao rather nevw and did not know how to procced, cnd that, in the
circumstances, iv would be & good idee to esteblish licison betucen the Division of
Humen Rights ond the Information Service, so cs to give the press officer some
guidance in his work; the person in charge of the Informetion Uervice had added
that all necessary siteps vould be taken o ensure thet the wvork of the nex?t session
was properly reported. Ilo (the Cheirmen) thought that the officer concerned could
be given some explonations on the work of the Committee 2t an informal meeting.

3. Mr. BOUZIRI said that it wos the responsibility of the Information Service to
prepare press releases and that of the United Hations to recruit qualified people

for that purpose. 1t was inadmissible to be informed that the person assigned to

that task was inexperienced and needed to be told how to sct about it.

4. The CHAIRMAN observed that certain criticisms expressed in the past had mede
the Information Service extremely circumspect.

5. Mr. TOMUSCHAT said he shared Mr. Bouzirit!s feelings of dissatisfaction., It

vas not a question of personal quclifications, but an institutional prohlem concerning
the responsibility of the Information Service, whose task was lo prepare press releases;
the inexperience of a particular individual did not Jjustify failure to perform that
task. The Committee expected the Informstion Service to ensure that, for the following
seasion, competent vpeople were available t: prepare press relcases and inform the
public ebout the Committee's work. ‘

6. The CHATIRMAN invited the Conmittee to resume consideration of the question of
the submission of reports by States parities to the Covenant and drev atitention... ...
to the fact that the Committce had decided not fto send reminders to States., It would,
however, tiry to impress upon the representatives of States which had submitited a
brief report the need to provide the Committee with fuller information., At its’
following session, the Committee would consider the reports of Canada, longolia,

Iraq and, if possible, the report of Senegel. ‘

7. Mr. MOVCHAF reminded the Commitiece that the Canadien delegation had expressed
the wish that its report should be considered in Hew York. The delegations of
Mongolia end Iraq, for their part, might express a desirve for- their reports o be
considered at Geneva, since it was closer for them. It would then be difficult
for the Committee to meet the requests of those three delegations. o




CCPR/C/SR.192
page 3

3. The CHATRMAN confirmed that the Cancdian Govenment,uhloh wished to send a lﬂrge
delegation for the consideration of itas report, had felt that it would be more
practical for the report to be considered in New York. Mongolia hed requested

that consideration of its report chould be postponed from 1979 to 1980, but hed

not proposed any change with regerd to the place of the session ot which the report
would be considered, If the reporis which were currently scheduled for consideration
were not received in time by the secretariat of the Oommlotee, the Committee could
consider other reports.

9. Sir Vincent BVANS said thet, in his view, the Committee should adopt a fairly
flexible approach and Teave it to the Chairmen and the secretoriat of the Committee
to act as they saw best, Some réports which had reached & gufficiently “dvanoed
stage of consideration could be examined, for example that of Hungary.

10, Mr., TARNOPOLSKY said thot he would not be able to attend the beginning of
the spring session, since it was to be held 2t Geneva instead of HMew York; he
suggested that the order for consideration of reports should be ﬁltored and. that
Canada should not be the first on the list.

11. The CHAIRMAN suggested thet Monday ond Tuesday of the first week could be devoted
to organizational matters, Wednesday and Thursday to consideration of the reports

of Mongolia and Iraq, and Friday to the replies of the represcentctives of the-
Govermments of those countries. As requested by Mr. Tarnopolsky, the report of
Canada could he taken up during the second weck and the report of Senegal, if
posgible, during the third week of the session.

12, -if“was so decided,

13. Mr. MOVCHAN noted that the Committee already had some experience in considering
reports. In his view, the first three doys of the following session should be
devoted to general problems reised by their consideration., To date;. opinions had

- been expressed individually by members of the Committee, either at informal ox at
formal meetings, without any attempt being made to arrive at a common point of view.
It might perhops be o good idea to set up a working group to. asgess those discussions.
The specific proposcls made by the members who had joined the Committee recently -
Mr. Bouziri, IMr. Sadi end Mr. Diéyc - should also be taken into : account.

14. The CHAIRMAN p01nted out that the first two days of tho follou1ng session
would be devoted to organizational matters, which would be considered at formal
and informesl meetings.

FUTURE MEETINGS (agenda item 7) (continued)

15, The CHAIRMAY drew attention to the fact that the Committee had taken note of
the change of venue proposed for the forthcoming spring session and had requested

the appropriate services at Headquarters to accommodate the spring session in

New York, as initially decided by the Committee, The services at Headquarters had
informed him that, for technical reasons, they were not able to provide the Committee
with the necegsary space and scrvices for its spring session. However, the Committee
could hold its summer session in Iew York if it wished to do so.




CCPR/C/SR." 92

page 4

16, He understood that the Govermment of the I'ederal Republic of Germany wvas
prepared to act as host for one of the Committeeis 1981 scssions and would like to
now where it stood on that subject, in view of the financial implications of such
a meeting., If there was no objection, hc would take it that the Committee agreed
to hold one of ibvs 1981 gessions in the TFederal Republic of Germany, if the
Government of that country confimmed its invitation.

17. It wvas So decided.

18. The CHATRMAN said that several members of the Committee had expressed the wish
that the Committee should hold one of its forthcoming sessions in a developing
country, either in Ietin America or in Africa. If a decision to that effect was
taken, the Secretariat should make sure that it did not involve too much
expenditure for the host developing country.

19. If a resolution on the Committee's work was submitted to the Third Committee,
the Secretariat could ensure that a paragraph reflecting the Committeels decision
was included in it, He understood that the Third Committee had begun its work by
congidering human rights questions. The report of fthe Human Rights Committee
should be considered at the end of October or at the begimning of November.

20. Mr, SAPI pointed out that if the forthcoming spring session was held in Geneva,
five consecutive sessions would have taken place at Geneva; that would be contraxry
to the Covenant, which vas also the Committee's constitution.

21, The CHAIRMAN said that, if the forthcoming spring session was held at Geneva,
the summer session could be held in Wew York if the Committee so decided. If the
Committee was insistent that the following spring session should be held in

New York, it should so infoxm Headquarters immediately.

20, Mr. CRAGFRATH observed that, while the holding of the United Mabions Conferende
on the Law of the Sea in lew York in spring 1980 presented difficulties, the
organization of a session in New York in summer algo had its dravbacks.

T ety

Committee had had difficulties with Headquarters over its meetings in New York.
The Committee should not be obliged to change its system for internal reasons at
Headgquarters and ifs own problems should be taken into account. In his view,
priority should be given to Geneva, even for the summer session.

24, Mr, SADI stressed that, in accordance with article 37, paragraph 3, of the
Covenant, which was its constitution, the Commititee should normally meet at the
Headquarters of the United Nations or at the United Nations Office at Geneva. To
hold four or five consecutive sessions of the Committee at Geneva was therefore
contrary to the spirit and letter of the Covenant. The Committee should approach
the Secretariat in MNew York and insist that its spring session should be held there
the Committee might win its case. 'fhere should be no inconvenience to the

United Wations Conference on the Taw of the. Sea, in view of the kind of room
required for the Commitiee's meetings.

25. Sir Vincent EVANS pointed out that, since the aubtumn 1980 sesgsion could not be
held in New York, because of the General Assembly, five consecutive sessions would
take place in Geneva if the Committee did not meet in New York in July 1980,
Tactors other than the climate must be taken inte consideration, particularly the
convenience of States parties submitting reports. TFor example, Barbados might well
prefer Wew York for the consideration of its report, as might other States in that
region.




CCPR/C/SR.192
page 5

26, Mr, HANGA said that in the modernm world, planning played an extremely important
role from the economic and legal point of view. It had been decided previously that
the Committee’s spring session would take place in New York and that décision had
been accepted by the responsible bodies., If, now, the Committee was made to hold
that session in Geneva, it could not be blamed for failure to respect the Covenant.
Vith regard to the summer session, Mfr. Sadi had noted that the information
opportunities there in summer were very limited; he suggested that the swmer
session should be held either in Geneva, or in another city such as Vienna.

27. Mr. OPSAHL said it was the decision not of the Committee but of other bodies
which prevented the Committee's sessions from alternating in the manner provided
for in the Covenant. He personally was opposed to a change in the venue of the
Committee's following summer session, but that vas for family and not climatic
reasons., »

28, Mr., KELANT endorsed the comments made by lir. Opsaehl and lir. Hanga. It vas the
Hew York Secretariat which had changed the venue of the session and, if the Covenant
wvas not respected in that regard, the fault lay with the Secretariat. He would
prefer the three sessions in 1980 to be held at Geneva,

29, Mr, TARNCOPOLSKY pointed out that the Committee had decided in good time on the
venues and dates for its 1980 segsions., Its members might well have entered into
commitments in consequence and it seemed that the Secretariat, in calling for a
change in its schedule of meetings, was paying very liftle heed to that fact,

30. Mz, PRADO VALIEJQ said that he, too, thought that the decision taken by the
Secretariat in New York showed a definite lack of respect for the members of the
Committee. It was, unfortunately, irreversible at the present juncture. However,
the Committee could still propose that the General Assembly should authorize it to
meet elsewvhere than in Hew York or Geneva, without thereby violating axticle 37,
paragraph 3, of the Covenant, vhich provided that the Committee should normally meet
at Headquarters or at the United Wations Office at Geneva.

31. Mr, SADI said he believed it was still possible to urge the Secretariat at
New York to reconsider its request, explaining that the members of the Committee had
already entered into family or professional commitments for the coming year in the
light of the Committee's decision to hold its spring session in New York. He was
quite sure that the Secretariat would be able to make a conference room available
to the Committee. ‘ '

32. Mr. MOVCHAN said he did not think that the Secretariat's decision showed
disregard or disrespect for the Committee. The fact was that Ileadcuvarters had to
receive the United Mations Conference on the Lav of the Sea in the spring and all
its resources might well be needed for that purpose. The Chairman could, however,
contact the Secretariat and stress the provisions of article 37, paragraph 3, of
the Covenant and the views expressed by the members of the Committee.

33. The CHAIRIFA said that he could also mention the preferences expressed -by the
Governments of States parties with regard to the place vhere they would like their
reports to be considered -~ as, for example, in the case of Barhbados.

34, Hy, GRAETRATH stated that he, like lir, Opsahl, would be unable to go to A
Uew York in July.




CCPR/C/SR.192
page 6

35, The CHATHIIAN said that he would not be able to take part in the vorL of the
Committee during the third week of its summer session - specifically, the adoption
of the report - if that session was held in New York, because he had to be in
Geneva for the summer session of the Eccnomic and Social Council.

36. Mr. DIEYE said that the Secretariat decision seemed to him to be discourteous,
because the C mmittee had decided, before the Conference on the law of the Sea had
done s0, ‘to meet in lew York in the spring and that decision should have been
taken into account. The Committee must react firmly if its authority and prestige
were not to be diminished.

37. The CHATRMAW said that he would point out to the Secretariat that some members
of the Committee would not be able to attend the summer session if it was held in
New York and that it would therefore be practically impossible to obtain a quorum
at a session during which, inter alia, the report to the General Assembly was to be
adopted. He therefore suggested that the decision concerning the venue of the
summer session should be postponed until the spring session, although that might

be leaving it late. ‘

38, lir, MOVCHAY said he understood the difficulties that a summer session in B
Ilew York raised for some members of the Committee, but felt that only the problems
it would involve for the proper conduct of the Committee's businesgs should be
pointed out to the Secretariat; if Geneva afforded better guarantees in that
regpect, the Committee should hold its summer session there.

39, The CUATRMAN said he understood that the Committee would have no difficulty in
meeting in the spring, either at Geneva or in Wew York. It only remained for it to
decide upon the venue of its summer session.. '

40, Hr. SADI requested the Chairman to draw the attention of the Secretariat to the
provigions.of article 37, paragraph 3, of the Covenant and to the fact that the
Human Rights Committec was no less important than the Conference on the ILaw of the
Sea and that several members of the‘Committee, for various reasons, had entered into
comuitments on the basis of the decision to hold the summer séssion in Geneva. The
~ecretarlat might perhaps have to review its decision.:

41. Nr. TARNOPOLSKY said thau, in his view, the Committce could decide nmmedlately
that it would not be possible for it to hold its summer session in Nev York.
Perhaps it should even cancel one of its 1980 sessions.

42, The CIAIRMAN said that both he and Mr. Diéye would urge the Secretariat in

New York to make provision for the Commitice to hold its spring session in New York.
The members of the Committee would naturally be informed of the results of those
efforts,

43, MNr, PRADQ VALIEJO said that it vould be unfortunate to cancel the lMarch session.

44, Sir Vincent LDVANS said that the Committee could take an 1mmed1ate decision to
hold its summer session at Geneva,

45. The CHAIRMAI said he understood that the Commitice agreed to hold its summer
sesgion in Geneva.,

A6, MYr. AUABTAUTI (Secrctary of the Committee), replying to a question put by
My, TCHTUSCIIAT, said that the ninth session of the Committee would be held from
17 March to 4 April, the tenth from 14 July to 1 August, and the eleventh from
20 to 31 October, and that in each case the VWorking Group would mect one weelk
before the Commitiee,

The public meeting rose .at.12.05 Nala: oiva i,




